
 

 

TO:  Evanston/Skokie District 65 School Board 

CC:  Dr. Angel Turner, Superintendent 

FROM: Dr. Stacy Beardsley, Asst. Superintendent of 
Accountability 

DATE: October 14, 2025 

RE:  Revised 3 School Closure Scenarios 

 

 

Objective:           ___ Information           _X_ Discussion             ____ Follow-up              ____ Decision 

 

Background: 

During the board meeting on September 29, 2025, the school board discussed school closure 
scenarios for zero to four school closures.   

The school board communicated an interest to focus on three school closure scenarios and 
requested the following next steps for administration: 

Requested Action: 

●​ Model a King Arts closure with an opening of a K-5 King Arts elementary school. 

●​ Refine scenarios to manage utilizations.  

●​ Evaluate potential Foster overcrowding for neighborhood programs. 

Next Steps by Administration:   

●​ Model King Arts closure with opening of K-5 King Arts Elementary School (In process) 

●​ Refine three school scenarios (3D/3B) to balance enrollment/utilization. (Complete) 

○​ Shift boundaries west of Green Bay 

○​ Consider moving STEP program to Orrington 

●​ Define program requirements for Park School for re-location consideration. (In process) 

●​ Confirm building feasibility for RISE (In process) 

●​ Develop Foster single  and double strand analysis  for Foster to test utilization rates (In 

process) 

This memo includes revised scenario packets for Scenario 3B and Scenario 3D.   
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